
OFFICE OF mE SECRr.:TA!lY Of DEF[;i\!SE 
WASHINGTOI", D.C. 20301 

22 May 1968 

MEMORANDUM FOR Mr. Nitze 

I agree with Dr. Flax th.at ce rtain clas sified 
milital"y launches from Cape Kennedy should be 
carried out unde l' "closed" procedure s. 

It seems to rne clear that we arc in the best 
position, both from a security standpoint andfrorn 
a public affairs standpoint, if we follow aLCape 
Kennedy precis ely the same procetlure s which 
have applied to Van denberg f6'r SOme year s. 

Al and I have discussed this and are in 
complete agreem.ent. We believe that sometime 
prior to the first launch a short statement should 
be is sued saying that the re will be from time to 
time classified launches at the Cape and that the 
same practices will be followed there that have 
been followed at Vandenberg. 
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Disapproved - ----

See me --------
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